State of California	Instructional Quality Commission
SEPTEMBER 2025 AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM
DATE:	September 5, 2025
TO:	Janet Lanning, Chair, Mathematics Subject Matter Committee
Niki Reina-Guerra, Vice-Chair, Mathematics Subject Matter Committee
	Members, Mathematics Subject Matter Committee
VIA:	Johanna Harder, Administrator
	Instructional Materials and Access Unit
FROM:	Alexis Hyde, Education Programs Consultant
	Standards and Curricular Guidance Unit
SUBJECT:	Mathematics Subject Matter Committee Agenda Items
Item 3: Mathematics Subject Matter Committee
A. Report on the 2025 Mathematics Adoption of K–8 Instructional Materials (Information) Commissioners previously received copies of the 2025 Math Adoption Reports of Findings for all programs reviewed for the 2025 Mathematics Adoption. At this meeting, Subject Matter Committee Chair Lanning and Vice-Chair Reina-Guerra will present information on the programs reviewed by the panels. On the day of the meeting, the red action folder will include a list of public comment(s) received after the last email update sent to Commissioners.
B. Public Hearing on the Submissions for the 2025 Mathematics Instructional Materials Adoption (K–8) (Time Certain – 11 a.m.)
The public hearing at this meeting will provide an opportunity for public comment on the panel recommendations. The Instructional Quality Commission also hosted a meeting to accept public comment on August 13, 2025.
C. Recommendations to the Full Commission on the Submissions for the 2025 Mathematics Adoption of K–8 Instructional Materials (Action) The Subject Matter Committee will act to recommend submitted programs to the full Commission.
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